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¢ Vendor Number

- provided on the last CBC cheque stub you received
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On your NPC Notification email - Direct Deposit payment advice.

From: MPC Notification [mailto:NPC@Eche.ca]

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 11:01 AM

To: I
Subject: cec/src vz NG

Payment advice - Direct deposit
Avis de paiement - Depot direct

Your vendor # with us/Votre # de fournisseur avec nous 000 ¢ Invoice Number (vendor reference number)
Payment Date/Date de paiement :25.07.2014
Bank transfer # / # de transfert bancaire - IEEE———_—-—




* Internal request : CBC Cheque requisition = The invoice number will always start with CBC47 + the
cheque requisition reference number.

Ex: CBC47123456
¢ Invoice Date

* |nvoice Amount

OR If you’ve already received a payment and required information on which invoices the payment
covered?

* Payment Number

Cheque =

Direct deposit (EFT) =

From: MPC Motification [mailto:NPC@Eche.ca)

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 11:01 AM

To: I
Subject: cec/srC vz I

Payment advice - Direct deposit
Avis de paiement - Depot direct

Your vendor # with usNotre # de fournisseur avel nous 000 (Ol
Payment Date/Date de paiement :25.07.2014
Bank transfer # / # de transfert bancaire -2002200872



e Payment Date

Direct Deposit (EFT) =

From: NPC Netification [mailto:NPC@cbe.cal

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 11:01 AM

To: I
Subject: cec/srC v NG

Payment advice - Direct deposit
Awis de paiement - Depot direct

Your vendor # with us/\Votre # de fourng@geur avec nous 000 (N1

Payment Date/Date de paiement :25.07.2014
Bank transfer # / # de transfert bancaire :2

IMPORTANT INFORMATION :

If you are inquiring about invoices for a range of dates you must first do a simple inquiry (e.g. locate the
status of a single invoice) after which the “range of date” option will be displayed.
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